clerk@saxlinghamnethergate-pc.gov.uk

From: clerk@saxlinghamnethergate-pc.gov.uk
Sent: 28 November 2025 17:04

To: eastpyesolarfarm@dalcourmaclaren.com
Subject: Land Interest Questionnaire

Flag Status: Flagged

Reference number: 334271_Unregistered952
Title Number: Unregistered952
Online Code: 334271JA57

Hello,

Thank you for sending the Parish Council a land interest questionnaire, the contents of which has been considered
by Members. Unfortunately they feel they cannot reply as the map provided is not clear enough to enable them to
ascertain which parcel/s of land you are referring to.

Please feel to get back to the Parish Council once you can be clear about the land you are interested in.

Best regards,

Julie

Mrs Julie King
Parish Clerk, Saxlingham Nethergate

01508 470759
https://saxlinghampc.wixsite.com/saxlinghampc

Keeping your data safe and increasing transparency are important to us. Our Privacy Statement explains how we use
your personal information and how you can exercise your privacy rights.




